ITEM

. : MANAGER'S £
RE: PUBLIC BODIES FINANCIAL INFORMATION AcT. . REPORT NO..
_(ITEM 1, REPORT HO. 43, 1979 JUNE 18)... N UNCIL MEETING - 1979 10 09

hOn 1979 June 18, Council received a report regard1ng statements that were prepared
in compliance w1th the Public Bodies Financial Information Act. Council adopted
the fo]lowwng mot1on in connection with its d1scu551on of thvs matter. .

“THAT the price per copy for the public purchase of this
document be 1ncreased from $1.00 to $2 00 effect1ve 1mmed1ate1y

1 Counc11 on th1s occas1on also requested that the M1n1ster of Finance be requested

otor examine ‘the! necess1ty ‘of producing such statements or:to 1nvest1gate the

’suposs1b111ty of providing this information in a more simple and economic: ‘manner.
1t was’ suggested that this would an appropriate request to make 'in view of the
very limited 1nterest that is shown by the general publlc w1th respect to these

'iftf;statements.;‘

f?wattached 1s the ]etter'that the Mun1c1pa1 Treasurer sent to the Honourab]e Evan;f?'iﬁfa;
-Wolfe, Minister of Finance, on 1979 August 22. The Minister's acknow]edgment SECNE

~is:the subaect of the fo]1ow1ng report from the Mun1c1pa1,Treasurer.,

~RECOMMENDATION

THAT the report of the Mun1c1pa1 Treasure be rece1ved for 1nformat1on;{_ff  Qi¥“‘k

'fOn receipt of the Ebove mentioned report for 1978 on 1979 June 18
~ Council directed that the Minister of Finance be requested to examine
- the necesslty of producing such statements or investigate the POB="
. .eibllity of providing this 1nformation in s simpler end more economic
'mnnero

My letter to the Minister made 1t very clear thet only 30 copies of
- this document for Burnaby are printed end that none have been sold
to the public.

Attached ia a copy of his reply
Bubmitted for the information of Council.

oSt
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Provinceof . Ministryof o Parliament Buildings
- British Columbia: - - .- _Finance - ‘ o Victoria , :
L B - R . ‘ "+ British Columbia

[DFFICEOFTHEMINISTER - ', L

 September 26, 1979 -

»--..vahe Actv does f1t in w1th the present trend to
dlsclosure of public business and ‘the costs of complymg
: '_w1th it are not unduly onerous.a '

, ThlS belng the case, wh11e I apprec:1ate your o
- comments on the matter, they do not leave me in a p051t10n
to recommend changing the Act at thls time. B

“Ypurs very truly,

Evan M. Wolfe
Minister of Finance
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‘Treasury Departrnent . @EHW " Telephone (604) 294-7360
1979'August 22 R‘E E D o
1979 AUG2 3 - SRR

File: P§l-1
MUNICIPAL MANAGER'S
' OFFICE

The Honourable Evan Wolfe
Minister of Finznce

Province of ‘British Columbia
Parliament: Buildings
Victoria, » B.C.

V8V 1X4

v Dear Sir.;'

V"I have been directed by the Municipal Council of the District of Burnaby

to draw your attention to the Public Bodies" Financial: Information Act

“which requires, within six months after the close of each financial

e e o

fyear, the: publishing of the financial statement for that financial year -
‘to 1nc1ude' ' : : e . o ‘ e

'(a) a statemenx of the assets and liabillties,,A7
(b) an operational statement,j :
“Le) a statement of debt;
"(d) ‘a statement showing all remuneration, bonuses and
.{gratuities paid to each employee, o
“a statement showing a11 expenses paid on behalf of
~-;,each employee, -and :
a statement showing each individual account in. an
amount of - $500 00 or more paid. during the last

jffinancial year and showing all other accounts paidﬂ’b,,.ﬁ
';ﬂas a consolidated total., " R

The Municipal Act requires municipalitles to publish a statement con=
taining information items: (a), (b) and (c)." Municipalities since 1961
_have complied with the Public Bodies Financial Information Act and-
produced a separate’ statement showing information required in items,

'(d). (e) and (£). - :

Insofar as’ Burnaby is concexrned, it costs in excess of $3,000 a year
~to provide this Information. Only 30 copies are printed and are issued
at a cost of $2.00 each. The information compilled in this document
5erves no useful purpose in the administration of the Municlpality.

If Burnaby 8 experience is common to all municipalities in this Province,
a great deal of money is being wasted, which is rather hard to take in
these times of restrictions on budgets. I hazard to say that our exper—
-lence applies to many of the other Boards and Commissions required by
the Act to produce these statements, '

At a recent meeting of Council, it was suggested that the Minister of
Finance be requested to oxnmine the necessity of producing such state~-
ments, or to investigate the possibility of providing this information
in a simpler and morxe economical manner.'

Will you pleuse take this matter under consideration? A copy of
Burnaby's 1978 statement is attached for your Information.

Yours truly,

e
”
Bart ﬁﬁégffﬁrty, ¥.C.1.8.
MUNICIPAYL, TREASURLER

BM: v
Attach,






